Solicitation W56HZV-14-R-0248
Technical Information Questionnaire (TIQ) (Attachment 0004)

June 5, 2014

FAILURE TO PROVIDE ALL OF THE INFORMATION REQUIRED BELOW MAY RENDER YOUR PROPOSAL INELIGIBLE FOR AWARD.
VEHICLE RECOVERY KIT
The purpose of this questionnaire is to determine the suitability of your equipment to satisfy the requirements as stated in the specification.  YOU MUST PROVIDE A RESPONSE TO ALL QUESTIONS.  Failure to provide a response may result in the rejection of your proposal.

Units:  The data provided in the response to the Technical Information Questionnaire (TIQ) shall be provided in English units, unless otherwise specified.  Metric units may be provided if clearly defined and identified.

All written information shall be in English.

In addition to responding to the questions below, the offeror shall provide the following:

(a) Vehicle and major component commercial literature or specification sheets or any other information that would substantiate the information provided.  If your commercial literature does not provide information relating to a particular question, you are required to provide a written explanation of your ability to meet that particular requirement with your written proposal. Where indicated herein, supporting documentation must be provided along with the location of that information stated (e.g. page number, paragraph, etc).
(b) Identification of all modifications and/or redesigns to the previously manufactured base vehicle necessary to meet the requirements of the specifications.  The offeror shall also explain in detail the reasons for the modifications or redesigns.

VEHICLE RECOVERY KIT 
GENERAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

Personnel Responding to Questionnaire:

(a) Name: 
(b) Job title: 
(c) Company name: 
(d) Telephone/fax numbers: 
(e) E-mail address: 
(f) Mailing address: 
(g) Company website:
Comments:      
1. CONFIGURATION
(a) Is the vehicle recovery kit provided with all new parts?  FORMDROPDOWN 

(b) Does the vehicle recovery kit contain:      
1) Truck tire seal inflation kits?  FORMDROPDOWN 
; if yes, Mfg: 
2) A solar road warning light, magnetic, red, rotating (Lumastrobe type SLX-15)?  FORMDROPDOWN 
 
3) Flashlights,  LED 3-Cell D, (Maglite type)?  FORMDROPDOWN 
; if yes, how many? 
4) A tow rope?  FORMDROPDOWN 
; if yes, length: 
5) Tow shackles?  FORMDROPDOWN 
; if yes, how many? 
6) A sand ladder set?  FORMDROPDOWN 
; if yes, how many ladders? 
7) A set of jumper cables?  FORMDROPDOWN 
; if yes, guage: 
8) A 2 lb. ball peen hammer?  FORMDROPDOWN 

9) A tire air pressure gauge for cars and trucks?  FORMDROPDOWN 
; Air pressure range: 
10) A jack (Torin 48 in)?  FORMDROPDOWN 
; if yes, capacity: 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED: A brochure, picture, or specification sheet must be provided for the vehicle recovery kit.  State where this is provided in your proposal (e.g. page number, paragraph, etc.) 
Comments      
2. FEATURES
(a) Language requirements:
1) Is the manual(s) provided in English?  FORMDROPDOWN 

2) Are any applicable warning/instruction labels provided on the vehicle recovery kit written in English, or in universal symbols where appropriate?  FORMDROPDOWN 

Comments      

3. RADIO FREQUENCY IDENTIFICATION (RFID) TAGS 

(a) Is each vehicle recovery kit tagged with a removable active RFID tracking tag?  FORMDROPDOWN 
; Manufacturer       
(b) What is the manufacturer's model number of the tag?         

(c) What is the manufacturer's model number of the tag?         

(d) How much memory does the RFID tag have?        Kbytes

(e) Will the active RFID tag be compliant with ISO 18000/7?  FORMDROPDOWN 

(f) Where is the RFID tag located on the vehicle recovery kit and associated lot of spares?         

(g) How is the tag affixed to the vehicle recovery kit or item and associated lot of spares?          

(h) Will the tag's electronic format be in accordance with the Joint Total Asset Visibility (JTAV) version 2.0 specifications, section 3.4.1 format?  FORMDROPDOWN 

(i) Will the document field be programmed with the document number (e.g. "milstrip") provided by the government agency?  FORMDROPDOWN 

(j) Will the MISC1 field be programmed with the item serial number, if available?  FORMDROPDOWN 

(k) Will the MISC2 field be programmed or reserved for comments (e.g. contract number)?  FORMDROPDOWN 

(l) Which company or agency will "write to" or "program" the tag?           

Comments:      
SOURCE SELECTION SENSITIVE, SEE FAR 3.104
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